

MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

DATE: November 18, 2025

TO: Mayor and Council

FROM: Melinda Moritz, Public Works Director

THROUGH: Crystal Caldera, Ph.D., City Manager

SUBJECT: Presentation, Discussion, and Possible Action to Consider Approval of an Ordinance Amending the Leon Valley Code of Ordinances, Chapter 6 Health and Sanitation, Article 6.02 Food and Food Establishments, to Update Code References, Remove Redundant Sections, and Renumber Sections

SPONSOR(S): None

PURPOSE & BACKGROUND

The Food and Food Establishment section of Chapter 6 has not been updated since the 1990's and still follows the 1986 food establishment state laws. This code amendment will update the code adoption to the 2021 state law, delete redundant sections already in the state law, eliminate the requirement that the public purchase a copy of the law from the city, and renumber the pertinent sections. A summary of the state law has been included in this agenda item for review.

FISCAL IMPACT

None.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends approval of the amendments to Chapter 6 Health and Sanitation.

APPROVED: _____ DISAPPROVED: _____

APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS:

ATTEST:

SAUNDRA PASSAILAIGUE, TRMC
City Secretary